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Rosalind Mahon

From: Simon Vince <Simon.Vince@heathrow.com> on behalf of DD - Airport 
Safeguarding/BAA <safeguarding@heathrow.com>

Sent: 09 July 2020 11:13
To: DevelopmentControl
Subject: RE: Planning Application PLAN/2020/0568

Classification: Public 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We have now assessed the above application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no 
safeguarding objections to the proposed development. 
 
However, we would like to make the following observation: 
 
Wind Turbines 
Wind Turbines can impact on the safe operation of aircraft through interference with aviation radar and/or due to 
their height. Any proposal that incorporates wind turbines must be assessed in more detail to determine the 
potential impacts on aviation interests.  This is explained further in Advice Note 5, ‘Renewable Energy & Impact on 
Aviation’ (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-campaigns/operations-safety/ 
 
Regards 
 
Simon Vince 
Safeguarding & Compliance Manager 
Airside Safety & Assurance 
Airside Operations 
Heathrow Airport Ltd 
Airside Operations Facility, Building 16887 Hounslow Middlesex 
TW6 2GW 
 
m: +44 (0)7808115927 
w: heathrow.com  t: twitter.com/heathrowairport 
a: heathrow.com/apps 
 
 
 
Safety material such as Operational Safety Instructions and Safety Alerts are available at 
www.Heathrow.com/airside You can contact the Safety & Assurance Team at airside_safety@heathrow.com or 
report a safety concern anonymously by clicking here 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: developmentmanagement@woking.gov.uk <developmentmanagement@woking.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 July 2020 12:15 
To: Simon Vince <Simon.Vince@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Planning Application PLAN/2020/0568 
 
Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open 
attachments. 
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Dear Heathrow Airport Limited, 
 
Please find attached letter 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Planning Services. 
 
********************************************************************** 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee only. 
It may contain sensitive material and be marked as CONFIDENTIAL and accordingly must not be disclosed to anyone 
other than the named addressee, unless authorisation is granted by the sender. 
If you are not the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use or disclose 
it to anyone else. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately. All Public Services 
Network(PSN) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message 
and attachments. 
 
Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and 
outgoing mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer 
viruses. 
 
COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit 
http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us. For information about Heathrow Airport, please visit 
www.heathrowairport.com<http://www.heathrowairport.com> 
 
Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 
05757208, with the Registered Office at The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW. 
________________________________ 
 
 


